From: CM Ministerial Services

To: Casey Hamilton Harrison; (LM Ministerial Services; India Craddock
Cc: Gemma Wog; Erin Hill

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Jake Preston - Allocation email [UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, S April 2019 3:31:13 p.m.

Duly noted, thank you Casey.
India — please keep Casey in the loop.

Jan Morison
TEAM LEADER MINISTERIAL WRITING (CLv)

Engagement, Communications and Ministerial Services
Corporate, Governance and Information
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment

dan.Morison@mbie.govt.nz | Telephone: +64 (0)4 897 51 . 92)a)

Level 3, 15 Stout Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box

I_=rom: Casey Hamilton }-iarrison : N |
Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 3:28 p.m.

To: CLM Ministerial Services; India Crad

Cc: Gemma Wiig; Erin Hill

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-145, @e\m - Allocation
Hi India/Jan %
Jake Preston is p ixso I'm ks this one.

%: Mobile: 39_(2)(3) |

Gerhma Wiig; Erin Hill; Casey Hamilton Harrison
Subject: FW: DOIA 1819-1455 - Jake Presto; - Allocation email [UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear India

I am allocating this FYl.org.nz request to you. Please arrange a scoping discussion with Gemma
and/or Erin who will arrange a SME and sign out manager. Copying in Casey from Comms as this
could be high risk given responses are published on FYi and we don’t know who the requester is.

Please check with Gemma if Minister’s Office should be notified or consulted about this request
and whether an Information Services search is required. If this is for a large volume of
information we need to seek clarification within seven days of receipt of the request or
determine if this should be refused.




All being well, this will be due for sign out by 4 May.

Many thanks
Jan

Jan Morison
TEAM LEADER MINISTERIAL WRITING (CLM)

Engagement, Communications and Ministerial Services
Corporate, Governance and Information
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment

Jan.Morison@mbie.govt.nz | Telephone: +64 (0)4 897 5126 | MObllF‘
Level 3, 15 Stout Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 1473, Wellin u,o 6

From: Liam 'Doyle On Behalf Of Ministerial Services
Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 3:03 p.m.

To: CLM Ministerial Services
Subject: DOIA 1819-1455 - Jake Preston - All NCLASSIFI \
Afternoon, @

ondence into the below MAKO folder as well as ensure
ormed of any changes to dates and copy in Ministerial Services
posed response to the Ministers office as well as the requestor.

1819-1455

{Portfolio: |Greater Christchurch Regeneration
IDCE: [Market Services

M: Service Support and Design
ke b019-04-03
eceived:
uefo: ik
ister:
ueto  1)419.05-06
equester:

-




L

equester:|Jake Preston

Full
subject:

Dear Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment, I am making this
equest under the Official Information Act, and would like to request records
and recollections of any meetings between executives, employees or
contractors of the GCCRS with any employees of or contractors to IAG (NZ),
ero, AA, MAS, SR, EQC, FMG or the Insurance Council since 01 July
2018 til now. (03 April 2019) Yours faithfully, Jake Preston

For more information about any of the Ministerial Servicing processes please visit :

httg:(.{zhglingzbrgnchgs{ecgmsgPages/Ministerial—Services-Team.asox. If you have any further
ministerialservices@mbie.govt.nz’

questions please contact Ministerial Services at min

Kind regards, @ l ( g
Liam Doyle O %
MINISTERIAL SERVICES @ @




From: India Cr

To: Gemma Wiig

Cc: Casey Hamilton Harrison; Darren Wright

Subject: RE: Official Information request - GCCRS Meetings with Insurance Companies or the Insurance Council [IN-
CONFIDENCE]

Date: Monday, 8 April 2019 2:43:00 p.m.

Hi Gemma

Sounds great. I will draft a letter today and send it to yourself for review.

Cheers

/7
Indi N\
ia </ «
..... Original Mess“age----- . /\ &\\5 \\_) C(//\\/
N\ N

From: Gemma Wiig b
\%

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 2:43 pm.
To: Darren Wright
Cc: India Craddock; Casey Hamilton Harrison ( 5 é
Subject: RE: Official Information request - GCCRS Meetmgs,wnh \\&e 'ompanies 0
Council [IN-CONFIDENCE]
Ok, thanks Darren. é %
I think we need to go back to the requester an as% torefine his r st f substantial collation. In
the letter we can say that Darren is ?ai[\:a:b\to ith him.
Sound ok?
Cheers C’—)‘ . (F\ \)
2 \\ )
P <\\\»/\’/b(')/ (O
&
% \v.
_@ ssage ----- %
ren anht
\ vV

li‘n nday, 8 Apl‘l
AN T emma W
c India C Ham1lton Harrison
Subject fﬁm rmatlon request - GCCRS Meetings with Insurance Companies or the Insurance
N

DENCE]

R

as

@ i'; not aware of this. It is my view that this request does not meet due particularity. There would be hundreds
of meetings, most of which would cover the private insurance claims of home owners.

I am happy to meet with Mr Preston to help him refine his request and meet the requirement.
Regards,

Darren Wright
Director, Greater Christchurch Claims Resolution Service

darren.wright@gccrs.govt.nz | Telephone: 0508 624 327
Mobile $'9(2)(a) | | Level 2, 161 Cashel Street, Christchurch 8140



----- Original Message-----

From: Gemma Wiig

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 1:30 pm.

To: Darren Wright <Darren. Wright@gccrs.govt.nz>

Cc: India Craddock <India. Craddock@mbie.govt nz>; Casey Hamilton Harrison

<Casey. HamiltonHarrison@mbie.govt nz>

Subject: FW: Official Information request - GCCRS Meetings with Insurance Companies or t
Council [IN-CONFIDENCE]

he Insurance

PN

Just making you aware of this OIA request relating to meetings between GCCR »aﬁd;%@
MAS, SR, EQC, FMG or the Insurance Council since 01 July 2018 until 0 ril 20

The requester is Jake Preston.

Do you think that this is going to involve substantial coll i %é%e actually Iatl§
meetings? @

Be good to get your thoughts?
Cheers @
Gemma : : :)

2y 3 prll 20193
Rﬁl&ial Informatiw\st -

CRS Meetings with Insurance Companies or the In

Z), Vero, AA, K

surance Council

g Mmlstry ofB si npvation & Employment, I am making this request under the Official Information

ct, and wo equest records and recollections of any meetings between executives,

with any employees of or contractors to IAG (NZ), Vero, AA, MA

or i i : c] since 01 July 2018 til now. ( 03 April 2019)
ithfully,
L5 y
@ Preston

employees or
S, SR, EQC, FMG

@




From: India Craddock

To: m

Subject: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Response [IN-CONFIDENCE]
Date: Monday, 8 April 2019 4:48:00 p.m.

Hi Gemma

What do you think of the below email to the requester? Do you think it touches on everything
yourself and Darren wanted?

Cheers

India | <2/ 5 &
Good afternoon @
| am writing in response to your Official Information Act ma || 2019 for: @
“records and recollections of any meetings hé tives, emp. \} ractors
of the GCCRS with any employees of or contra ' &:N& \GANZ), Vero, C FMG or
the Insurance Council since 01 July 2018 til g @Vg 2019)”
This request is for a substantial ormation. To the Ministry is able to
respond to you, please reﬁ%ﬁ@uest

Darren Wright, Dire m
with you to refin u\r&;est so that th

Christchu ? a\ asolution Service, is available to meet
I\Q ist bie to respond.

Kmd r gar

% \ X

g3 gement, Co Ministerial Services
atlon & Employment




From: mma Wii

To: India Craddock
Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Response [IN-CONFIDENCE]
Date: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 10:27:59 a.m.

Great — please can you either cc Darren in or forward him a copy of the response.

Cheers

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Re

FIDENCE]
Awesome, will send it out now. @ @
Cheers @ @

©

From: Gemma Wiig g -
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 8; m O
To: India Craddock
Sk
:

Subject: RE: DOIA 18{_—2 our Official Response [IN-CONFIDENCE]

Hilndia—j\; € sugges@ —1hanks ©
ernoon r%//)

lam writiné?n respahse to your Official Information Act made on 3 April 2019 for:

§ ‘recprds and recollections of any meetings between executives, employees or contractors
CRS with any employees of or contractors to IAG (NZ), Vero, AA, MAS, SR, EQC, FMG or

@%nsurance Council since 01 July 2018 til now. ( 03 April 2019)”

There are a substantial number of documents within the scope of your request. To ensure that
the Ministry is able to respond, we ask that you please refine your request.

From: India Craddock @ 3 >
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 10:00 a.m.
To: Gemma Wiig

[IN-

Darren Wright, Director, Greater Christchurch Claims Resolution Service, is svaitable to meet
with you to assist in refining your request, in order to find the information you are seeking.

Please contact Darren Wright at Darren.wright@gccrs.govt.nz or 0508 624 327 to arrange a
suitable time.

Kind regards



India Craddock

MINISTERIAL WRITER
Engagement, Communications and Ministerial Services
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

India.Craddock@mbie.govi.nz
15 Stout Street, Wellington, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140




From: QM Ministerial Services
To: quest-999 B9 :

Subject: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Date: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 10:21:00 a.m. '

Attachments: image(01.png

reguests fyl.org.n

Good morning
I am writing in regards to your Official Information Act request made on 3 April 2019 for:

“records and recollections of any meetings between executives, employees or contractors
of the GCCRS with any employees of or contractors to IAG (NZ), Vero, AA, , SR, EQC,

FMG or the Insurance Council since 01 July 2018 til now. ( 03 April 2019)”
There are a substantial number of documents within the scope of yo uesti To-ensure tha
the Ministry is able to respond, we ask that you please refine your reques

ase
uitable
time.

Kind regards

Ministerial Services

Engagement, 5
S bo ‘.l‘t
effingforr, PO Box 1473, on




From: Martien Duis

To: Iain Feist

Cc: India Craddock; Tania Turfrey

Subject: FW: DOIA 1819-1455 - Advice Required [IN-CONFIDENCE]
Date: Tuesday, 9 Aprll 2019 3:05: 41 p m.

Attachments: 181

Hi lain,

Can you assist please. Matter 2972.

Thanks

«@@

From: Tania Turfrey On Behalf Of Wgtn Legal

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 2:50 p.m. Ol
To: Martien Duis <Martien.Duis@mbie.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: DOIA 1819-1455 - Advice Required [UV@ @

Thanks Martien @
From: India Craddock @
Sent; Tuesday, 9 April 2019 12

To: Wgtn Legal

Subject: DOIA 1819-14 - uired [UNC

Canl ;ﬂe& @%&g&%ﬁ the next steps for this DOIA? | have attached an
‘\)

gag i umcatlons and Ministerial Services
AMnistf of : |ness Innovation & Employment
A’ QOLK M SOV TS

@ stout Street, Wellmgton PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140



From: Darren Wright

To: Gemma Wiig; India Craddock
Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Date: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 12:24:18 p.m.

Attachments: imageQ01.png

Section 18(f) is the reason for rejection due to the large amount of information and the fact that
it would cover all 840 clients of GCCRS and all meetings with regards to all those claims. There
would need to be significant redactions to protect people’s privacy and Section 18A will not help
(ie setting a charge or more time).

We need to show that we meet Section 188 which we have done already by consulti g and

believe we should offer this again. «
If not then we reject under Section 18(f). @ @
From: Gemma Wiig O ; ;

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 12:02 p.m.

To: Darren Wright <Darren.Wright@gccrs.govt.nz>;drdi k
<India.Craddock@mbie.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Offici
EXTERNAL]

ck with legal but again | do not believe that his request meets due particularity. |
Iso suggest we consider discussing the request with the Ombudsman.

y view is that again we should offer to work with him to help refine his request. If he refuses
to work with us then yes we will need to reject his request. The critical point is that we do
everything we can to help him refine his request.

Regards,

Darren Wright
Director, Greater Christchurch Claims Resolution Service

darren.wright@gccrs.govinz | Telephone: 0508 624 327

Mobile: $9(2){@)"7 | Level 2, 161 Cashel Street, Christchurch 8140




e ——— e e

Greater Christchurch
Claims Resolution Service

From: India Craddock
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 11:29 a.m.

To: Gemma Wiig <Gemma. Wiig@mbie.govt.nz>; Darren Wright <Darren. Wrig 5. govi.nz>
Subject: FW: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN—C\’F, RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

Hi Gemma and Darren ng ; ; :
Mr Preston has responded as highlighted below. @@ @
How would you like to proceed? @

Cheers

di
India </)/© O
----- Original Message-<-=- D Q
From: CLM Minist&riatServices (
Sent:Tues%iz (2619 11:25 ’S
To: India.Cra
C%sby\\i@lﬁfn Harrison (\%

1bjett : DOIA 1815~ - fficial Inf i R N-CONF E:RELEASE
@93 \EQ;PW OA@@Y dr Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:R LEA

\SX{ERNAL]

To note; @ as declined to refine scope.

@%

ﬁso

@%M ADER MINISTERIAL WRITING (CLM)
Engagement, Communications and Ministerial Services

Corporate, Governance and Information
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment

Jan. Morison@mbie.govtnz | Telephone: +64 (0)4 897 5126 | Mobile:® 9(2)(a)
Level 3, 15 Stout Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140

—--Original Message-——

From: Jake Preston [mailto:fvi—reauest—9997—03blSQZl@reauestsfvi org.nz|
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 11:07 a.m.

To: CLM Ministerial Services




Subject: Re: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

Dear CLM Ministerial Services,

I am unable to refine the request. This is the information | am seeking. If you would prefer you
can refuse the request, and | can make another complaint to the ombudsman, and then make
individual requests for each insurance company for each and every month that | am seeking the
information for. That will result in multiple requests and additional work over and above what |
have asked for in this single request.

I look forward to your reply. @

Yours sincerely, @ @
Jake Preston % %
-—--Original Message----- @ @@

Good morning &@ @

I am writing in regards to r@nformatior@&e on3

April 2019 for:

97 <O

“ S@%aﬁons of @s etween executives, employees
a of the GCCRS w% mployees of or contractors to IAG
0, AA, MA R MG or the Insurance Council since 01 July
til now. ( A 9)

e a substantial number of documents within the scope of your

uest. To ensure that the Ministry is able to respond, we ask that you
Iease refine your request.

Darren Wright, Director, Greater Christchurch Claims Resolution Services
is able to meet with you to assist in refining your request, in order to
find the information you are seeking. Please contact Darren Wright at
{1][email address] or 0508 624 327 to arrange a suitable time.




Kind regards

Ministerial Services
Engagement, Communications and Ministerial Services

Email: [2])[email address)

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

15 Stout Street, Wellington, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140

= &

[4]cid:] 1.pn 3%
[5]www.govt.nz - your guide t 1@ ans< using New ment
services @\j

&
e 7 2O

(\ @
mail address for all replies to this request:
st-9997-03b1892 1 @requests.fyi.org.nz

i€claimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our
privacy and copyright policies:

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to
link to us from your organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page.




From: Gemma Wig
To: ight; India Craddock

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Reguest [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Date: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 12:01:53 p.m.

Attachments: image(0i.png

India — can you please arrange for MBIE Legal to advise on next steps?

Thanks

IErom_ Darren Wr%ghf

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 11:47 a.m.

To: India Craddock; Gemma Wiig

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN DENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

We need to check with legal but again | do not beliey % lfest meets |
would also suggest we consider discussing the re Ombuds %

My view is that again we should offer tg.w $ tohelpr his deuest. If he refuses
to work with us then yes we will need td\fejedt his'request. C int is that we do
everything we can to help him@is r st.

Regards, %(\% . <&

Darren W @

Director, r ERfistchurch Clai tion Service

i
4 :As\lgnfa' geers.govt.n one: 0508 624 327
> | Ldvs| 2, 16X Cashel Street, Christchurch 8140

From: India Craddock

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 11:29 a.m.

To: Gemma Wiig <Gemma.Wiig@mbie.govt.nz>; Darren Wright <Darren.Wright@gccrs.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

Hi Gemma and Darren

Mr Preston has responded as highlighted below.




How would you like to proceed?

Cheers
India

-—--Original Message—--

From: CLM Ministerial Services

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 11:25 a.m.

To: India Craddock

Cc: Casey Hamilton Harrison

Subject: FW: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONF RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

To note, Mr Preston has declined to refine scope. % ‘\’
Jan Morison @
TEAM.LEADER MINISTERIAL WRITING {CLM) §

Engagement, Communications and Minister|
Corporate, Governance and Informatio
Ministry of Business, Innovatio, p e

—-Origin,

=

uhdble to refine the request. This is the information | am seeking. If you would prefer you
refuse the request, and | can make another complaint to the ombudsman, and then make
individual requests for each insurance company for each and every month that | am seeking the
information for. That will result in multiple requests and additional work over and above what |
have asked for in this single request.
| look forward to your reply.
Yours sincerely,

Jake Preston

-—--Original Message—




Good morning

I am writing in regards to your Official Information Act request made on 3
April 2019 for:

“records and recollections of any meetings between executives, employees
or contractors of the GCCRS with any employees of or contractors to IAG
(NZ), Vero, AA, MAS, SR, EQC, FMG or the Insurance Council since 01 july
2018 til now. ( 03 April 2019)”

Darren Wright, Director,

is able to meet with ygirto

find the information y

(1][email addres 5 2
rds /\\ @

Mi@@mzs
<®%agement, Communications and Ministerial Services

Email: [2][email address]

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment
15 Stout Street, Wellington, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140

[3]lwww.mbie.govt.nz

[4]cid:image001.0ng@01D2A86C.030B1D00




[5]www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government
services

References

Visible links
1. mailto:[email address]
2. mailto:[email address]

X G

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
fyi-request-9997-03b18921@requests.fyi.org.nz @

publish%@t. Our
4 k

as

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that'you
privacy and copyright policies:
https://fyvi.org.nz/help/officers

If you find this service useful a ial Information @
link to us from your orgar@ or LGOIMA@

your web manager to




From: Hayley Webster

To: India Craddock
Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Advice Required [UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 4:15:20 p.m.

Good afternoon India

Thank you for your email. | have passed this on to the appropriate manager to delegate to a
team member, they will respond as soon as they are able.

Nga mihi

Hayley Webster
TEAM ADMINISTRATOR, LITIGATION SERVICES AND CORPORATE AND REGISTRIE

Corporate, Governance and Information

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment | Te Manatu Pakihi ga'mje Nga Kaupap

Email - Imera: | DDI - 3 11673 x416 Waea
Pukoro:$ 9(2)(a)
Website — Pae-lpurangi m_mmgml Postal

6140

Welhngton

From: fndia Craddock
Sent: Tuesday, 9 Apri

%&se have a.salicit %Ipadwse on the next steps for this DOIA? | have attached an

which previde

Chee @
addock
ISTERIAL WRITER
gement, Communications and Ministerial Services

lnlstry of Business, Innovatlon & Employment

15 Stout Street, Wellington, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140




From: India Craddock

To: Gemma Wiig
Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Date: Monday, 15 April 2019 11:54:00 a.m.

Attachments: image001.png

Awesome thanks Gemma

From: Gemma Wiig

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 11:54 a.m.

To: India Craddock

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE

EXTERNAL]
From: India Craddock T @g @ -
Sent: Monday, 15 April. 2019 11:14 a.m.

Yes, leave it with me — busy now but can definitely ook at this later

To: Gemma Wiig

Request [IN- NCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Offici

Hi Gemma Q

Can you please help r@@to sen @g& er to ask them to refine it again? |

am unsure how tpge @5}; magnitud@ nts which the requester is asking for.

| am thinki i%along thé%&%%

”@g %%
% you for ur@& pril 2019 letting us know that you are unable to refine the
equest. @Y}\{\g

Th a%‘ Befantial number of documents within the scope of your request. All of the clients
- volvad with GCCRS and their meetings are within scope. This brings up any contact as well as a
er Mimber of documents which would need to be assessed for privacy purposes.

As offered, Darren Wright, Director of GCCRS is available to meet with you to assist in refining
your request in order to find the information that you are seeking-and for us to be able to

provide it to you.

Please contact Darren Wright at Darren. Wright@gccrs.govi.nz or 0508 624 327 to arrange a
suitable time.

Kind regards.”

Cheers




India

From: Darren Wright

Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 4:13 p-m.

To: Iain Feist; Gemma Wiig; India Craddock

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

The key component for me is that every claim will be covered by this request so every meeting
we have had with regards to each insurance claim will have to be recalled, documented and then
private items redacted.

S9N

From: lain Feist

Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 3:30 p.m.

To: Darren Wright <Darren.Wright@gccrs.govt.nz>; Gemm
India Craddock <India.Craddock@mbie.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Informa
EXTERNAL] § g

Hi India,

s 9(2)(h)

@gn Wright
s Tuesday, 9 A %

: Gemma Wiig govt.nz>; India Craddock <lndia.§:raddgc15@mbig.goﬁ‘np

\t-‘ mma:Wiig@mbie
Subject; RE:/DOIA 1 ) -1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
Ex@

i

% 18(f) is the reason for rejection due to the large amount of information and the fact that

i uld cover all 840 clients of GCCRS and all meetings with regards to all those claims. There
ould need to be significant redactions to protect people’s privacy and Section 18A will not help
(ie setting a charge or more time).

We need to show that we meet Section 18B which we have done already by consuiting and
believe we should offer this again.

If not then we reject under Section 18(f).

From: Gemma Wiig
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 12:02 p.m.

To: Darren Wright <Darren.Wright@gccrs.govt.nz>: india Craddock




<India.Craddock@mbie.goyl.nz>
Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

india — can you please arrange for MBIE Legal to advise on next steps?

Thanks

From: Darren Wright :

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 11:47 a.m.

To: India Craddock; Gemma Wiig

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [ NCE:RELEAS

EXTERNAL]

We need to check with legal but again | do not believe that'® gestmeets due p ity.

would also suggest we consider discussing the reque . udsman.

My view is that again we should offer to wor elp refin eq%. e refuses

to work with us then yes we will need to re regliest. The afitical p isthat we do

everything we can to help him refine hisvegupyt.

Regards, :: : )
!' »,

Darren Wright 6
Director, Gr< e ch Claims orvice

0508 624 327

From: India Craddock

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 11:29 a.m.

To: Gemma Wiig <Gemma.Wiig@mbie.govt.nz>; Darren Wright <Darren Wright@gccrs govinz>
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

-—-Original Message—--

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

To note, Mr Preston has declined to refine scope. «
Jan Morison %
TEAM LEADER MINISTERIAL WRITING {CLM)

Engagement, Communications and Ministeri @ %
Corporate, Governance and Informatiog i §
y “

Ministry of Business, Innovation and E

Jan.Morison@mbie.govt.n
Level 3, 15 Stout Stre

TSN
erial Se \

T %\ ices
b e: DOIA 18 %\’o Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
LR NAL] %
i

ervices,

Dear C% is
ableto refine the request. This is the information | am seeking. If you would prefer you

refdse the request, and | can make another complaint to the ombudsman, and then make
ndividual requests for each insurance company for each and every month that | am seeking the
information for. That will result in multiple requests and additional work over and above what |
have asked for in this single request.
I look forward to your reply.
Yours sincerely,

Jake Preston

——0riginal Message——




Good morning

| am writing in regards to your Official Information Act request made on 3

April 2019 for:

“records and recollections of any meetings between executives, employees
or contractors of the GCCRS with any employees of or contractors to IAG
(NZ), Vero, AA, MAS, SR, EQC, FMG or the Insurance Council since 01 July

2018 til now. ( 03 April 2019)”

There are a substantial number of documents within the s
request. To ensure that the Ministry is able to respond,-we
please refine your-request. g?@
BN
Darren Wright, Director, GreaterChri Chl}I’C Claims R
is able to meet with you t @ning your regLl
find the information \g,l/qng' Please

[1)[email address}ar SQ«SJG‘-Z 327 to arr;; g
v

Q@% \®9®
N\

inis 2rvi S

i<%%%mun'cations and Ministerial Services

@mail: [2]{email address]

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment
15 Stout Street, Wellington, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140

[3]www.mbie.govt.nz

[4]cid:image001.png@01D2A86C.03081000
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[Slwww.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government
services
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From: Gemma Wig

To: India Craddock; Darren Wright; lain Fesst

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE :RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Date: Monday, 15 April 2019 3:01:33 p.m.

Attachments: image(1,png

lain and Darren, please can you review this proposed response to Mr Preston? Thanks

Thank you for your email of 9 April 2019, stating that you are unable to refine your Official
Information Act request for records and recollections of any meetings between executives,
employees or contractors of the GCCRS with any employees of or contractors to (NZ),
Vero, AA, MAS, SR, EQC, FMG or the Insurance Council since 01 July 2018 til April
2019).

e of thosecasés is within th
e insurance com a

To date 898 cases have been registered to GCCRS, and every o
scope of your request. For every claim, GCCRS is in contact

minimum of XX times. That equates to a substantial numberofdocuments, and a ial
amount of time involved to either locate records o} every meeting or % 1 with
insurance companies..Every record and recolle ou1 then need 2 din order
to redact private information.

As offered to you previously, Darren CCRS Dlrect e to meet with you to

particular claims you :

assist in refining your reques r to more easily ation you are seeking.
Perhaps your request co ny meetm@' dlvndual claims? Or are there

.nz or 0508 624 327 to arrange a

Subject: RE:’DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
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

5 9(2)(g))

From: lain Feist
Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 3:30 p.m.
To: Darren Wright <Darren.Wright@gccrs.govt.nz>; Gemma Wiig <Gemma.Wiig@mbie.govt.nz>;




India Craddock <India.Craddock@mbie.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE

EXTERNAL]

Hi India,

59(2)“‘) _,)__ S T __ AT TR
From: Darren Wright

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 12:24 p.m.

Subject RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Off cial Informatlon Att

EXTERNAL]

Section 18(f) is the reason for rejection du mount of m@nd the fact that
it would cover all 840 clients of GCCRS da mgs W|th rega ose claims. There
would need to be significant redact ct people’s ection 18A will not help
(ie setting a charge or more i

We need to show th ction 188 done already by consulting and

believe we should Dffer !

@ —can you please arrange for MBIE Legal to advise on next steps?

Thanks

From: Darren anht
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 11:47 a.m.
To: India Craddock; Gemma Wiig

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]




We need to check with legal but again | do not believe that his request meets due particularity. |
would also suggest we consider discussing the request with the Ombudsman.

My view is that again we should offer to work with him to help refine his request. If he refuses
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
Mobile g.;9(2)-(§)f;— ! | Level 2, 161 Cashel Street, Christchurch 8140 &

Greater Chnsichurch

\ Claims Resolution Service @

From: India Craddock @
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April/ 201913229 am.

- Wright < >
ation Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE

Subject: FW. D0 314 ficia
EXTERNAL @
| Darren \

; i ~Preston ha§ ighlighted below.
How w@
e g

©na

-—-QOriginal Message-——

From: CLM Ministerial Services

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 11:25 a.m.

To: India Craddock

Cc: Casey Hamilton Harrison

Subject: FW: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

o proceed?

To note, Mr Preston has declined to refine scope.




Jan Morison
TEAM LEADER MINISTERIAL WRITING (CLM)

Engagement, Communications and Ministerial Services
Corporate, Governance and Information
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment

n.Moris i | Telephone: +64 (0)4 897 5126 | Mobile: $9(2)(@)"
Level 3, 15 Stout Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140

—-0riginal Message-——

From: Jake Preston [mailto:fyi- -

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 11:07 a.m.

To: CLM Ministerial Services

Subject: Re: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Req [IN- NCE:RE LEAS

EXTERNAL]
Q:w am seekm prefer you

omplaint to the and then make

Dear CLM Ministerial Services,

| am unable to refine the request. This is t|
can refuse the request, and | can mak
individual requests for each insurance

for each an that | am seeking the
information for. That will resu :ple requests an 'ork over and above what |
have asked for in this smg@
| look forward toye r%
Yours s nc@' @i §

@ am writing in regards to your Official Information Act request made on 3
April 2019 for:

“records and recollections of any meetings between executives, employees
or contractors of the GCCRS with any employees of or contractors to IAG
{NZ), Vero, AA, MAS, SR, EQC, FMG or the Insurance Council since 01 July
2018 til now. ( 03 April 2019)”



There are a substantial number of documents within the scope of your
request. To ensure that the Ministry is able to respond, we ask that you
please refine your request.

Darren Wright, Director, Greater Christchurch Claims Resolution Services
is able to meet with you to assist in refining your request, in order to
find the information you are seeking. Please contact Darren Wright at
[1)[email address] or 0508 624 327 to arrange a suitable time.

Kind regards

Ministerial Services %
Engagement, Communications and Ministe ices ): )Y

Email: (2][email address] @
&
Ministry of Businessy| ation & E @
S g@%emngton, 4.73) Wellington 6140
W a0Vt Az

<®§i‘www,g;}vx.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government

ervices
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Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
i- -9997- Lor

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our
privacy and copyright policies:
https://fvi.org.nz/help/officers

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to
link to us from your organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page.




From: Darren Wright

To: Gemma Wiig; India Craddock; Iain Feist
Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Date: Monday, 15 April 2019 3:22:37 p.m.

Attachments: image001.png

| think we have met the conditions of the Act in the email and it doesn’t need more explanation.
It’s impossible to estimate how many times we would engage with Insurers on each claim,
between once and five hundred times would be my range. Also we have offered to meet and
refine his request so | don’t see that we should also then offer suggestions.

official request for their guidance?

A\
From: Gemma Wiig X
Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 3:08 p.m.

To: Darren Wright <Darren.Wright@gccrs.govt.nz>; India Cr, @
<India.Craddock@mbie.govt.nz>; lain Feist <lain.Feist@m %% >
Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Informa est [IN-CO

@
With the bits you’ve deleted | was tryi ~to\§ ify the amount Ived. And also to

offer up a solution. 6\

| have spoken with the Ombudsman and they are happy to advise us on this. Can@an

EXTERNAL]

\

Cheers

Do you have any sugg@@c

2019 3:05 p.m.
’ Craddock; Iain Feist
1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE

suggestion beow.

From: Gemma Wiig

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 3:01 p.m.

To: India Craddock <India.Craddock@mbie.govt.nz>; Darren Wright
<Darren.Wright@gccrs.govt.nz>; lain Feist < in.Feis ie. nz>

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
employees or contractors of the GCCRS with any employees of or contractors to IAG (NZ),
Vero, AA, MAS, SR, EQC, FMG or the Insurance Council since 01 July 2018 til now ( 03 April
2019).

To date 898 cases have been registered to GCCRS, and every one of those cases is within the
scope of your request. For every claim, GCCRS is in contact with the insurance company &
minimunmrof 06times. That equates to a substantial number of documents, and a substantial
amount of time involved to either locate records or recall every meeting or interaction with
insurance companies. Every record and recollection would then need to be rev@n order

to redact private information.
As offered to you previously, Darren Wright, GCCRS Director, is availab %\uith you
assist in refining your request in order to more easily find the i Qh.you are seeking.

4 = = o
Spwyw wpw wiwipw wpw) e E AT VI T I

Please contact Darren Wright at z or 050
suitable time.

E &

RE:-DOIA

0 4‘.

Q rrange a

119—1455 al Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE

\\p;that every claim will be covered by this request so every meeting

nt
. rds to each insurance claim will have to be recalled, documented and then
re d.

rom: lain Feist
Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 3:30 p.m.

To: Darren Wright <Darren. Wright@gccrs. govt.nz>; Gemma Wiig <Gemma. Wiig@mbie.govt.nz>;
India Craddock <India.Craddock@mbie.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official information Act Request {IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

Hi India,

N e T T

e ] _————————————  __}




IE——— SRS
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From: Darren Wright

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 12:24 p.m.

To: Gemma Wiig <Gemma.Wiig@mbie.govi.nz>; India Craddock <lndia. i >
Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

Section 18(f) is the reason for rejection due to the large amount of informatio

ct that /
it would cover all 840 clients of GCCRS and all meetings with regards to a lajms: There @

would need to be significant redactions to protect people’s privacy and ti 8Awill noth
(ie setting a charge or more time).

We need to show that we meet Section 18B which we ha e;geady by conseig %
believe we should offer this again. @ Q

if not then we reject under Section 18(@ @

From: Gemma Wiig
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 \

3 Wiight(@g N R; ddock
<{naig.Lragddoece ler
Subject: RE: DOI @g-YourO icjal @ ion Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE

EXTERNAL

IBEVS— please arrange IE Tegal to advise on next steps?

N

; arl_'e;Wrigh_t - = - ; - _
t: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 11:47 a.m.
0! India Craddock; Gemma Wiig

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

darren.wright@gccrs govt.nz | Telephone: 0508 624 327

Mobile: S8)@E)T | Level 2, 161 Cashel Street, Christchurch 8140

r. Greater Chnistchurch
Claims Resolution Service

From: India Craddock
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 11:29 a.m.

To: Gemma Wiig <Gem .nz>; Darr

Subject: FW: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Info
EXTERNAL]

Hi Gemma and Darren @
Mr Preston has responde@ d below. @
How would you I t% ? @%
Cheers @& %
' @Q:\’

. Xo
%nginal Messa -%}
om: CLM ervices
Sent: Tuesday, 9 2019 11:25 a.m.

ey ilton Harrison
FW: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE

% .
@ RNAL]

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

Jan.Morison@mbie.govt.nz | Telephone: +64 (0)4 897 5126 | Mobile: S8(2)(a)

el




Level 3, 15 Stout Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140

——Original Message—

From: Jake Preston [mailto:fyi-request-9997-03b18921@requests.fyi.org.nz]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 11:07 a.m.

To: CLM Ministerial Services

Subject: Re: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

Dear CLM Ministerial Services,

| am unable to refine the request. This is the information | am seeking. If you w, efer you
can refuse the request, and | can make another complaint to the ombuds

individual requests for each insurance company for each and every m
information for. That will result in multiple requests and addition
have asked for in this single request.

| look forward to your reply.

Yours sincerely, i @ @

Jake Preston

-—-Original Message-—— @@ @ i

Good mormng @
M regards you Information Act request made on 3

for

ollections of any meetings between executives, employees
actérs of the GCCRS with any employees of or contractors to 1AG
éro, AA, MAS, SR, EQC, FMG or the Insurance Council since 01 July
8 til now. { 03 April 2019)”

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
(1][email address] or 0508 624 327 to arrange a suitable time.

Kind regards

Ministerial Services

Engagement, Communications and Ministerial Services @@ @3 b
Email: [2]{email address] & %
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment @ @

15 Stout Street, Wellington, PO Box 1473, ington 6140

[3lwww.mbie.govt.nz

(4]cid:imag .png ED2AE!
l@our guide @ using New Zealand government
) address]
%@Jﬁmﬂi address]
Sttp//www.mbie.govt.nz/

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
fvi-request-9997-03b18921 @requests.fvi.org.nz

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Qur
privacy and copyright policies:
https://fvi.org.nz/help/officers

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to
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From: Iain Feist

To: India Craddock
Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELFASE EXTERNAL]
Date: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 2:02:43 p.m.

Attachments: image001.png

— how about both?

From: India Craddock

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 1:16 p.m.
To: lain Feist <lain.Feist@mbie.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN- CONFIDErNCE RELEASE
EXTERNAL] . % <

Hi lain AN\
Just checking that the below paragraph is good to go out? /) \

\\ D \‘\ > — \I\\hv:}‘ \,p
. . . i ZZ NNCA S 7~ \\\
Should it say section 9(2)(ba)(i) or section 9(2)(a) ? Q \1 e ( ) )

p \
/ 2 - .) \\‘
“ Yo N
v
\\ \
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N \ \ 3

\) >

Thank you for your email of 9 A/pnl Zoﬁk\ktaﬁng that you ar \n Eléh refine your Official

Information Act request for “re or Irnd recollectlons\ n@e ings between executives,

employees or contracto S with any. e{n} oyges or contractors to IAG (N2),

Vero, AA, MAS, SR, EQCPEMG,}:fr’lthe Insurapée.t ‘Ct\un"i-s ce 01 July 2018 til now ( 03 April

\

Cheers Q %

2019)” d 3 ,r ) y
KRR 7 ©) )
The G eg\.ly has 20 staff v Qﬁbgjd be in contact with insurance companies almost
eU fo one of the hat have been registered to GCCRS. For every claim,
/- A, n ‘contact withithe insurarice company. There will often be muitiple contacts
: n the GCC ?\ﬂnsurance company for each case. Each of those contacts is

et S

= Iikely that many of these conversations about the homeowners insurance claim will concern

\w\hm the scqﬁb\o 9‘0 request.

The ;et{ \'eqﬁlres a significant amount of research to interview staff, record their
'#qu for each file, and to search for any other documents that record meetings with

ég\ms}lrance companies.
h|le we cannot make an assessment without interviewing all the relevant GCCRS staff, it is
information that the homeowner or insurer has supplied with an expectation of confidence.

Even if this information could be collated easily, it may ultimately be withheld under section
9(2)(ba). As offered to you previously, Darren Wright, GCCRS Director, is available to meet

with you to assist in refining your request in order to more easily find the information you are

seeking. If the request remains as broad as it presently is we will decline the request on the
grounds of substantial collation and research (Section 18 (h)).

Please contact Darren Wright at Darren.Wright@gccrs.govt.nz or 0508 624 327 to arrange a
suitable time.



Kind regards

From: India Craddock

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 10:26 a.m.

To: Iain Feist

%t(l_:_)l];-ect: I?E: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
RNAL

Thanks for your response

Do you think the sentence should be changed to say “Even if this information ollated
easily it may ultimately be withheld under section 9(2)(ba){i) of the Act

From: Iain Feist

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 10:24 a.m.

To: India Craddock

Cc: Gemma Wiig; Darren Wright

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Inform, [IN-CON
EXTERNAL]

s 9(2)(h) 0

t one thing: “Even if this information could be collated easil,y it may ultimately be withheld
nder section 9(2)(ba).”

Do you mean section 9(2)(a) to protect the privacy of others? Or section 9(2)(ba)(i)/9(2)(ba)(ii)
which relate to information supplying/public interest.

Cheers

india

Frt;;n_ Gemma W’xg R s
Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 9:48 a.m.
To: Darren Wright; Iain Feist; India Craddock




\

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

Thanks everyone.

India, are you ok to finalise the email and send the response to the requester?
Thanks

Gemma

~
/' ”

Thank you for your email of 9 April 2019, stating that you are unable to r fme\(oqr\ptﬁmal
Information Act request for “records and recollections of any meetlny?et\ween iécutlves,
employees or contractors of the GCCRS with any employees of or con‘fr tors to IAG (NZ),
Vero, AA, MAS, SR, EQC, FMG or the Insurance Council since guusl, 2013 I now ( 03Aprll
2019)". ¢ 5 \ OO S;; 2\
The GCCRS currently has 20 staff who would be j (;n Mtl‘(msuranc%mpam}s‘a\'lmost
daily in relation to one of the 898 cases thakhm%\b:é glstered to GCl ‘Fm:every claim,
GCCRS is in contact with the insurance company. There wnll oft e mu lple'contacts
between the GCCRS and the msurance\cqmnan\y\«?or each case\ zr:;eh af thuse contacts is
within the scope of your request, N
CCN) I \\\ N\ \_’
22NN \
The request requires aajgnif ﬁ\\amount of reshar;h imervnew staff, record their
recollections for eaclﬁiie;ak@,fa search for fmy\o) ,\aocuments that record meetings with

the insurance “’{'{5"\{/ & NG

\ \‘\ N ) \\._./

Whlle@e canﬁop‘njake an as me}t\vmhout interviewing all the relevant GCCRS staff, it is
Ili(e{v; }man/ of these convgmat}yns about the homeowners insurance claim will concern

\/

1 f 210n that the hmwner\ur insurer has supplied with an expectation of confidence.
hi

is inform xi:l;v vd“’be collated easil,y it may ultimately be withheld under section
)(ba) c\ ou previously, Darren Wright, GCCRS Director, is available to meet
with you to ssus\N 1>efmmg your request in order to more easily find the information you are
segkﬁig\j{\th quest remains as broad as it presently is we will decline the request on the
R»g?o\léﬁ{g of substantial collation and research (Section 18 (h)).
"D

N7
“}Plése contact Darren Wright at Darren.Wright@gccrs.govt.nz or 0508 624 327 to arrange a

" /suitable time.

Kind regards

From: Darren Wright

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 4:03 p.m.

To: Iain Feist; Gemma Wiig; India Craddock

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]



Agree, staff number included below

From: 1ain Feist

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 3:41 p.m.

To: Darren Wright <Darren. Wright@gccrs.govi.nz>; Gemma Wiig <Gemma Wiig@mbie.govt.nz>;
India Craddock <Indi i >

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

Hi — I made some edits — let me know if you think this is useful. @

Thank you for your email of 9 April 2019, stating that you are unahl@n your Official
Information Act request for records and recollections of any mee 'ngsolﬁ, een executives,

employees or contractors of the GCCRS with any employe tractors to |2
Vero, AA, MAS, SR, EQC, FMG or the Insurance Council s 14ujy 2018 til no
2019).

The GCCRS currently has 20 staff whow - fact with ipskfagse cypanies almost
daily in relation to one of the 898 cas€s\ha registered t . kar every claim,
GCCRS is in contact with the insurance ny. Often they Hultiple contacts

between the GCCRS and the. - e company for e§ol of those contacts is within
the scope of your reques@

The request requires a srlg icant amo
recollections for and sear
insurance ies.

rc to interview staff, record their
othér documents recording meetings with the
nnot mak assessmeént without interviewing all the relevant GCCRS staff, it is
s;f%gve

rsations about the homeowners insurance claim will concern
owner or insurer has supplied with an expectation of confidence.
ipn could be collated easily it may ultimately be withheld under section
ed to you previously, Darren Wright, GCCRS Director, is available to meet

Please contact Darren Wright at Darren.Wright@gccrs.govt.nz or 0508 624 327 to arrange a
suitable time.

If the request is unable to be refined

Kind regards

@



From: Darren Wright

Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 4:13 p.m.

To: Iain Feist; Gemma Wiig; India Craddock
Subject: l]lE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL

The key component for me is that every claim will be covered by this request so every meeting

we have had with regards to each insurance claim will have to be recalled, documepted and then
private items redacted.

5 9(2)(@)()

From: lain Feist

Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 3:30 p.m.

To: Darren Wright <Dar ri rs.
India Craddock <india.Cra i
Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Offici
EXTERNAL]

Hi India,

Wiig £ Gemma Wiig@mbie govt.nz>; India Craddock <India.Craddack@mbie govt nz>
E2DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE

@Section 18(f) is the reason for rejection due to the large amount of information and the fact that
it would cover all 840 clients of GCCRS and all meetings with regards to all those claims. There
would need to be significant redactions to protect people’s privacy and Section 18A will not help
(ie setting a charge or more time).

We need to show that we meet Section 18B which we have done already by consulting and
believe we should offer this again.

If not then we reject under Section 18(f).

From: Gemma Wiig




Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 12:02 p.m.
To: Darren Wright <Darren Wright@gccrs.govi.nz>; India Craddock

<India.Cra mbie.govt.nz>
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
Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Req
We need to check with'legal but again I.do.not.b

-CONFIDENCE: E ; ;
EXTERNAL]
} ' fequest m icularitv, [
would also suggest we consider discussing th £ the Omb@%

My view is that again we should offer t rkwith him to h e@)equest. If he refuses
to work with us then yes we wiltpegdito r his requ itizal point is that we do
everything we can to help s request.
Regards, % @ g
Darren W %

o 6@ ristchurc\ tion Service
A [\ T

vivtight@gccrs g afephone: 0508 624 327
s92)a) \

ms Raesolution Service

From: India Craddock

Sent: Tuesday, 9 Aprif 2019 11:29 a.m. -

To: Gemma Wiig <Gemma.Wiig@mbie.govt.nz>; Darren Wright < i >
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

-—--Original Message----

From: CLM Ministerial Services

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 11:25 a.m.

To: India Craddock

Cc: Casey Hamilton Harrison

Subject: FW: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request :RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

To note, Mr Preston has declined to refine scope. @@ @
Jan Morison @
TEAM LEADER MINISTERIAL WRITING (CLM @ «
Engagement, Communications and Ministeria ices
Corporate, Governance and Infefmation

. ployment @

Ministry of Business, inno
26 | Mobile: $9(2)(a)

’ '® 473, Wellington 6140

nisterial Services,

@ unable to refine the request. This is the information | am seeking. If you would prefer you

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

>
or contractors of the GCCRS with any employees of or contractors to I‘?G& @

(NZ), Vero, AA, MAS, SR, EQC, FMG or the Insurance Council since 01 J

2018 til now. { 03 April 2019)” @/ %

There are a.substantial. number of documents WI
request. To ensure that the Ministry is abI

please refine your request.

pe of your
ask that y

Darren Wright, Direc C)Gre e rlstchurc Chair ion Services
is able to meet t y S Stln refini %Jl" t in order to
find the infg at 0\[9/\2 seeklng Darren Wright at

e a suitable time.

[1] [ema|I a r 0508 624 3 \‘\‘*5

&
So g

@%&erwces
Ongagement, Communications and Ministerial Services

Email: [2][email address)]

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment
15 Stout Street, Wellington, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140

[3]www.mbie.govi.nz




[4)cid:image001.png@01D2A86C,03081DQ0

[Slwww.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government
services

References

Visible links
1. mailto:[email address]

2. mailto:[email address] @ «
3. http://www.mbie.govt.nz/
5. http://www.govt.nz/ «% /\\ @

Please use this email address for all replies to this requests : ; >
. fyi-request-9997-03b18921@requests.fyi.org.nz @
wll be publish %ternet. Our
privacy and copyright policies:
https://fyi.ore.nz/help/officer

If you find this service us ial Inform >please ask your web manager to
link to us from your o% IAor LG :
e K

Disclaimer: This message and any reply th




From: Jake Preston

To: inisteri rvi
Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Date: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 2:40:31 p.m.

Dear CLM Ministerial Services,

Can you please confirm that staff recollections are subject to Official Information Act requests? Secondly, if as
you indicate in your response above that they are, how is GCCRS ensuring these recollections are recorded to
ensure they are keeping records in accordance with the Public Records Act 2005?

Thirdly, how does GCCRS classify information within its document management system to ensure the
information is readily accessible should a minister of the crown request particular information /ﬂ;zd does that
differ from the way in which information is classified with respect to a request under the ofﬁc&)gﬁormatlon P,
act? P
Finally in the interests of getting the information I am looking for, I will limit the sul _]ect\for) ic { I
seeking information to engineering discussions, particularly around foundations &I'l/d or ‘ﬂle\ se-of the MBIE N Q\ s

S )
Guidance. \ e it
b 4 ?\ \ { ary
Yours sincerely, o N N\ \,
== \ 7 7SN, “-‘\‘_\‘\N“‘m..\
Jake Preston e \\2 ( \. \\\
n\\\\ ; p ///\] '\\ ;‘)
..... Original Message----- ;_":‘:\\&\\ \ & ’\'\ .
Y \ \\\‘\\M g ,\x \\*

Good afternoon QL ) W ~ v v

TN NS

<@\ NN
Thank you for your email ug ?)\ﬁpﬂl 291[/‘9,» stating that at yo @ lln\ to

refine your Official Infi g.i;mn Actjl)82 (the Act fequ ot “regords
and recollections of%n,y\mclm s'between exe twé%g loées or

contractors of the quj any employde(gfyr\_ ctors to IAG (NZ),
Vero, AA, s; ’\cr FMG or the SCounml since 01 July 2018
til now‘(\

— \ |’

4

C O\ e\ \\
"F%;[\(:CRS currentlz/\ a3 O\J‘iﬂ‘bwho would be in contact with insurance
\compames al ifi-felation to one of the 898 cases that have been
registered tg GCC every claim, GCCRS is in contact with the
i U'Fhere will often be multiple contacts between the GCCRS
i \_ ce mpany for each case. Each of those contacts is within
ofyour request.

N e ./ . . . . .
" The request requires a significant amount of research to interview staff,
record their recollections for each file, and to search for any other
documents that record meetings with the insurance companies.

While we cannot make an assessment without interviewing all the relevant
GCCRS staff, it is likely that many of these conversations about the
homeowners insurance claim will concern information that the homeowner or
insurer has supplied with an expectation of confidence. Even if this
information could be collated easily, it may ultimately be withheld under
section 9(2)(ba)(i) of the Act and section 9(2)(a) of the Act.



As offered to you previously, Darren Wright, GCCRS Director, is available
to meet with you to assist in refining your request in order to more

easily find the information you are seeking. If the request remains as
broad as it presently is, we will decline the request on the grounds of
substantial collation and research (section 18(h) of the Act).

Please contact Darren Wright at [email address] or 0508 624
327 to arrange a suitable time.

Email: [email address]
Ministry of Business, Innovation &{@ me N \
NS
15 Stout Street, Wellington, \j\'ellington 64
www mbie.govt.nz g
\\S %

=
Ple: Waddress for all replies to this request:
< A

7-03b18921 @requests.fyi.org nz

Ministerial Services @
Engagement, Communications and Ministerial Services @@ @

claimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and
right policies:

Q

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from
your organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page.




From: Iain Feist

To: India Craddock
Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Date: Thursday, 2 May 2019 4:28:58 p.m.

Attachments: image001.png

Hi India — can you send me his last response? | know | have seen it, but cannot seem to find it.

From: India Craddock

Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 3:51 p.m.

To: lain Feist <lain.Feist@mbie.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDE :RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

Hi lain «
Draft response letter attached for you to review andtoa (Q |ona| informati
Happy to come over/meet at my desk to dsc@@

Cheers <®
India

From: India Craddock Q

Sent: Tuesday, 30 Ap Ma m.

To: Iain FEISt D mma W||
Subject: RE: DO 5 Your O @ ation Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL

Q@mg )\

Are we doi ﬁgf)a% letter based on substantial collation? If so, | can draft something up quite
uic /y

ndia

From Iain Felst

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 3:37 p.m.

To: Darren Wright; India Craddock; Gemma Wiig

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

Hi — | will put something together. The OIA does cover recollections and the PRA does not
require a transcript of every conversation by a public servant....



From: Darren Wright
Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 3:27 p.m.
To: India Craddock <|ndia Craddock@mbie.govt.nz>; Gemma Wiig

<Gem lig@mbi vi.nz>; lain Feist <lain.Feist@mbie.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

lain, over to you?

We do record notes from meetings etc that require recording in the notes section@®iViis. | am

not aware of the requirements under the Public Records Act. é&
With regards to the refinement it does not meet due particularity as ul V€ multiple @
discussions. Even if it did meet DP it would all need to be redac s it wauld relate to the b

private Engineering information relating to the property in Qw ain happy tome ith

him to refine the claim further.

From: India Craddock : :: %: j

To: Gemma Wiig <

lain Feist <lajn.Fei

; Barren Wright < o nz>;
Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455- icial Informati t [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL] @\/
Hi all %% @
The r?@ Sponded@
% %//
N dia %
S [ Y, 16 April 2019 9:48 a.m.

I arren Wright; Tain Feist; India Craddock
: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 2:43 p.m.

Thanks everyone.
India, are you ok to finalise the email and send the response to the requester?
Thanks

Gemma

Thank you for your email of 9 April 2019, stating that you are unable to refine your Official




Information Act request for “records and recollections of any meetings between executives,
employees or contractors of the GCCRS with any employees of or contractors to IAG (NZ),
Vero, AA, MAS, SR, EQC, FMG or the Insurance Council since 01 July 2018 til now ( 03 April
2019)".

The GCCRS currently has 20 staff who would be in contact with insurance companies almost
daily in relation to one of the 898 cases that have been registered to GCCRS. For every claim,
GCCRS is in contact with the insurance company. There will often be multiple contacts
between the GCCRS and the insurance company for each case. Each of those contacts is
within the scope of your request.

Vo)

The request requires a significant amount of research to interview staff, recordt\he{
recollections for each file, and to search for any other documents that rgCnrd‘ mqét\pgs with ,_f'?
the insurance companies. ; ok < ) A\
\‘\\ N D \\ x\
While we cannot make an assessment without interviewin /gill\:hejelevaﬁ}t GCCRS sﬁ it |s\/\
likely that many of these conversations about the homeq\ﬁn rs il’ss@ance clan/rﬂ vﬂ(k:@c rn
information that the homeowner or insurer has s plied hf;m expectatlo ence.
Even if this information could be collated easil, Tt\ )nmately be w s.mdér section
9(2)(ba). As offered to you previously, Darrp{biﬂrigh CCRS Dlrecfér\s le to meet
with you to assist in refining your reqv,\nest in yrder to more easi y md t\heinformatlon you are
seeking. If the request remains ash broaql a_jt"presently is we ‘decliﬁe the request on the

grounds of substantial colIatnmam.’l)‘research (Sectlon\’l:ti\(hl).
77 NN\
(\. D b5 ot ‘ \ \ ~
Please contact Darrep Wrigh(at arren.Wri < 2, gvt.nz or 0508 624 327 to arrange a
suitable time. . ) \ y

'\‘ \ o .- - ".’,/ 1‘-\\ /
/ Y \I 32 ‘:._, \ L P N
’ e \\ \ \ {/
Kind r?gar‘d& AN
\ \,///f \ ‘\‘\-\,. N\
”~ P N\ T
( { ~ '-\\./’: 3 N\
\ Y/ b
P, 0 I SN
C ) \\ \/// )
"._‘ {_‘\\...I..'. ll’ :\\ \ '\, .-;3,
0 ,'\_ \\ R
\. WV /\/

From. Dar rrWﬂth\ 1
Sent: qu Y, 1 15.April 2019 4:03 p.m.
To ist; Germma Wiig; India Craddock
E: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE

PRCEt
g \ ¢
k f@ree staff number included below

SN
From: lain Feist
Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 3:41 p.m.
To: Darren Wright <Darren.Wright@gccrs govt.nz>; Gemma Wiig <Gemma.Wiig@mbie.govi.nz>;
India Craddock <|ndia.Craddock@mbie.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

Hi — I made some edits — let me know if you think this is useful.



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
daily in relation to one of the 898 cases have been registered to GCCRS. For every claim,
GCCRS is in contact with the insurance company. Often there will be multiple contacts
between the GCCRS and the insurance company for each file. Each of those contacts is within
the scope of your request. @

eir

The request requires a significant amount of research to interview r d
recollections for each file and search for any other documents recording meefings with the
insurance companies.

While we cannot make an assessment without interviewing'allthe relevant , it is
likely that many of these conversations about t i ill concern
information that the homeowner or insurer
Even if this information could be collated eld under section
9(2)(ba). As offered to you previously, r is available to meet
with you to assist in refining uest in order to ily'find the information you are

seeking. [f the requestr i ad as it pr ill decline the request on the
grounds of substanti% d resear@ 8 th)).

atian.of confidence.
wi

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



SN e e s e R A e
From: lain Feist

Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 3:30 p.m.

To: Darren Wright <Darren. Wright@gccrs govt.nz>; Gemma Wiig <Gemma.Wiig@mbie.govt.nz>;

India Craddock <India.Craddock@mbie.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: DOJA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE

EXTERNAL]

Hi India,

so@h)

From: Darren Wright
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 201912:24 p.m.
To: Gemma Wiig <Gemma. Wii i
Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-14

rge amount of information and the fact that
it would cq¥e aoients of GCC '§%I etings with regards to all those claims. There
wouldfieedkdbesignificant r otect people’s privacy and Section 18A will not help
(i %\ rge or more ti%

ed to show e Section 18B which we have done already by consulting and
lieve we o) again.

If r@ ct under Section 18(f).
%t\n: emma Wiig

@ : Tuesday, 9 April 2019 12:02 p.m.

To: Darren Wright <Darren. Wright@gccrs.govt.nz>; India Craddock
<India. i >
Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

EXTERNAL]
Section 18(f) is tRe r rejectio
_

India — can you please arrange for MBIE Legal to advise on next steps?

Thanks




From: Darren Wright

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 11:47 a.m.

To: India Craddock; Gemma Wiig

Subject: I}E: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
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
to work with us then yes we will need to reject his request. The critical point is thataye do
everything we can to help him refine his request.

Regards, «

Darren Wright

Director, Greater Christchurch Claims Resolution Service @
darren.wright@gccrs govt.nz | Telephone: 0508 @ @
Mobile: $8(2)(@) 1 | Level 2, 161 Cashel rch 8140 &

@®%

>; Darren Wright <Darren Wright@gccrs govt.nz>
formation Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE

How would you like to proceed?

Cheers
India

-—-Original Message——

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

Jan.Morison@mbie.govt.nz | Telephone: +64 (0}4 897 5126 | Mobile; 2 :
Level 3, 15 Stout Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 1473, Welling 140

-—Original Message-——
From: Jake Preston [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 11:07 a.m.

s ) ; - .
To: CLM Ministerial Services \
Subject: Re: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Offi tion Act Requ FIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]
Dear CLM Ministerial Ser

| amunable tor . This is th - = I am seeking. If you would prefer you
can refus | can make'a : plamt to the ombudsman, and then make
mdwtd r each ins m npany for each and every month that | am seeking the

at will res
r in this sipgle req

ook forward x
Your

2

ston

©~—Original Message—-—

Good morning

| am writing in regards to your Official Information Act request made on 3
April 2019 for:




“records and recollections of any meetings between executives, employees
or contractors of the GCCRS with any employees of or contractors to 1AG
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

Darren Wright, Director, Greater Christchurch Claims Resolution Servig@

is able to meet with you to assist in refining your request, in ord

find the information you are seeking. Please contact Darren at
[1)[email address] or 0508 624 327 to arrange a suitable ti

Kind regards @

Engagement;€ory teations and i/@ces
o)
i <
E% emait’atdress] %
Ministry oi@%\ﬁation & Employment
<15@~§ , Wellington, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140
I<?

@Q yww.mbie.govt.nz
[4]cid:image001.0ng@01D2A86C.030R1D

[5]lwww.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government
services

References

Visible links



1. mailto:[email address]

2. mailto:[email address]

3. http://www.mbie.govt.nz/
5. http://www.govt.nz/

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
i- - - r fvi.or

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our

privacy and copyright policies:
g o <

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please c@hanagert
link to us from your organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page. ;

&



From: Iain Feist

To: India Craddock

Subject: DOIA 1819-1455 JAKE_PRESTON_Response_Letter
Date: Thursday, 2 May 2019 4:43:15 p.m.
Attachments: : 5-1 AKE P Re

Hi India ~ what do you think of this?




From: Iain Feist

To: India Craddock

Subject: DOIA 1819-1455 JAKE_PRESTON_Response_Letter_v.2
Date: Thursday, 2 May 2019 4:58:48 p.m.

Attachments: A 1819-1455 JAKE PRESTON Response Letie

Hi — one small change (it was a typo).




From: Sarena Saunders

To: India Craddock

Cc: Casey Hamilton Harrison

Subject: RE: DOJA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Date: Friday, 3 May 2019 8:48:39 a.m.

Attachments: imaos0ipog

Hi India — we have had a quick look at it here.
As we are refusing on the basis on substantial information collation, that seems reasonable,
given that we have already gone back and asked for refinement, and still its too large a request

for us to pull together.

Thanks for running this by us.

Sarena &
Sarena Saunders @Sg 5

MANAGER, COMMUNICATIONS AND ENGAGEME RVICES) 5

Engagement, Communications and Minjstexa
Corporate, Governance and InformationGro
Ministry of Business, Innovatio loyrefit

Casey was allocated as the comms advisor for this DOIA that we received once it first came in (3
April).

A month ago, she said she was keen to be across it as the requester is a part of EQC fix. | see that
Casey is on leave now. Is there someone else who can give this a quick review?

it’s due out of the Ministry on 6 May.

Cheers



India

From: India Craddock

Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 5:10 p.m.

To: Darren Wright; Gemma Wiig

Cc: Iain Feist

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

Hi Darren and Gemma

What do you think of this proposed response? lain drafted it up. 5
¢

Cheers Q\S\ 7
.‘/\>
. A\
India
SSOL |
From: India Craddock \> N
Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2019 9:12 a.m. %—
To: lain Feist; Darren Wright; Gemma Wiig
Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455-Your Official Ir@ equest [IN- i\\ JRELEASE

EXTERNAL]
Hi bf\f

How is this coming along?<&<\>

Are we doing a reﬁusaqgﬂfa‘i b.aSed on subst tia }\?lé-)lon? If so, | can draft something up quite
quickly. /., R )

: @
< N \@

rom Tain x

Sent: ,'?ﬂpnl 2019 3:37 p.m.

To: ight; India Craddock; Gemma Wiig

OIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE

-~

AL]

| | will put something together. The OIA does cover recollections and the PRA does not
equwe a transcript of every conversation by a public servant...

From: Darren Wright

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 3:27 p.m.

To: India Craddock <India.Craddock@mbie.govt.nz>; Gemma Wiig
<Gemma.Wiig@mbie.govt.nz>; lain Feist <lain.Feist@mbie.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]




lain, over to you?

We do record notes from meetings etc that require recording in the notes section on iViis. | am
not aware of the requirements under the Public Records Act.

With regards to the refinement it does not meet due particularity as we would have multiple
discussions. Even if it did meet DP it would all need to be redacted as it would relate to the
private Engineering information relating to the property in question. Again happy to meet with
him to refine the claim further.

f >
From: India Craddock \”/\9 o i
Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 2:43 p.m. C) \
To: Gemma Wiig <Gemma.Wiig@mbie.govi.nz>; Darren Wright < i ;

lain Feist <lain.Feist@mbie.govt.nz> P % b\

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Acr_?i'\@){ -CONFIDENCE: ASE

EXTERNAL] D
<
‘\\

Hi all @
The requester has responded, email atﬁhe ;

Q)
India s \%\’
Wil /é@\/;

ight; Iain Feist; India, G .
7 DOIA 1819-1455 - r, Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE

Ind<i \/&ak o finalise the email and send the response to the requester?
(Q emma

Thank you for your email of 9 April 2019, stating that you are unable to refine your Official
Information Act request for “records and recollections of any meetings between executives,
employees or contractors of the GCCRS with any employees of or contractors to IAG (NZ),
Vero, AA, MAS, SR, EQC, FMG or the Insurance Council since 01 July 2018 til now { 03 April
2019)".

The GCCRS currently has 20 staff who would be in contact with insurance companies almost
daily in relation to one of the 898 cases that have been registered to GCCRS. For every claim,



(
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

The request requires a significant amount of research to interview staff, record their
recollections for each file, and to search for any other documents that record meetings with
the insurance companies.

While we cannot make an assessment without interviewing all the relevant GCCRS staff, it is
likely that many of these conversations about the homeowners insurance claim will concern
information that the homeowner or insurer has supplied with an expectation of s:/gnfidence.
Even if this information could be collated easil,y it may ultimately be withheld nder section
9(2)(ba). As offered to you previously, Darren Wright, GCCRS Dlrector, l,s’év Ia\‘x eet
with you to assist in refining your request in order to more easily fuag 1 e]r\T tion you
seeking. If the request remains as broad as it presently is we wil declme l>h
grounds of substantial collation and research (Section 18 ((h]}\ 1 {\/_\\\
2N
Please contact Darren Wright at Darren. Wrngm@gcg@”\oh Szt Dz or 0508 624 MG)jrrapge a
\

suitable time. \ ,)/ /”) =%

~

Kind regards \
V’ﬁ >

From: Darren Wright ~—) ) t \. \

Sent: Monday, 5\ pnliﬁl# 4:03 p.m. <\ .,’ /

To: Iain Feist; Gemmd Wiig; India Craddodl kf

Subjegt: RE:; xi819 1455 - fqrafﬁqaljnformatlon Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
E?ERNAH

\, \
\,\_ \

_ —ﬁh ‘?Q\'}mff numbej—lu\luded Qelow

\ O \ N
:) 3§ \:\: >
(
From: lain Feflst o\

Sent; Mon ay,,l'S‘A)prll 2019 3:41 p.m.

< rlght <Darren Wright@gccrs.govt.nz>; Gemma Wiig <Gemma. Wiig@mbie.govt.nz>;

addock < r k@mbi nz>
ect. RE: DOIA 1819 1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE

%flkXTERNAu

Hi — | made some edits — let me know if you think this is useful.

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
the scope of your request.

The request requires a significant amount of research to interview staff, record their
recollections for each file and search for any other documents recording meetings with the
insurance companies.

While we cannot make an assessment without interviewing all the relevant GCCRS staff, it is
likely that many of these conversations about the homeowners insurance clai ilbconcern

information that the homeowner or insurer has supplied with an expec g$o ence.

Even if this information could be collated easily it may ultimately be-withheld uhder sectio @
9(2)(ba). As offered to you previously, Darren Wright, GCCRS DE' ector, is available to meet@

with you to assist in refining your request in order to more ﬁ@ d the informatiof you
seeking. If the request remains as broad as it presently ine the re =
grounds of substantial collation and research (Sec O

&

Please contact Darren W

suitable time.
If the requesbis
K@%

; Gemma Wiig; India Craddock
+ RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
RNAL]

The key component for me is that every claim will be covered by this request so every meeting
we have had with regards to each insurance claim will have to be recalled, documented and then
private items redacted.

SOOI

From: lain Feist
Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 3:30 p.m.
To: Darren Wright <Darren.Wright@gccrs.govt.nz>; Gemma Wiig <Gemma. Wiig@mbie.govt.nz>;

India Craddock <India.Cr i vi.nz>



Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

Hi India,

soh)

From: Darren Wright @

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 12:24 p.m.
To: Gemma Wiig <Gemma.Wiig@mbie.govt.nz>; India Craddoc

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information A
EXTERNAL]

Section-18{(f}).is the.reason.for.rejection.due.to unt.of.info e fact that
it would cover all 840 clients of GCCRS and ith regards hose claims. There
would need to be significant redaction p eople’s priva edtion 18A will not help
(ie setting a charge or more time
We need to show that wi @ 188 whict \@ a e already by consulting and
believe we should offg \9 P @

re er Sectio Q

iig

n
.m.
gccrs.govt.nz>; India Craddock

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
Mobile: $8(2f@) | Level 2, 161 Cashel Street, Christchurch 8140

& Greater Chnistchurch
s Claims Resolution Service @

To: Gemma Wiig <Gepir
Subject: FW: DO i

EXTERNAL]
Hi %ren \@
n

has respan s highlighted below.
ow woulz@'@ proceed?
c \

%a
@——-Original Message——

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

Jan.Morison@mbie.govt.nz | Telephone: +64 (0)4 897 5126 | Mobile:S8(2)(a)
Level 3, 15 Stout Street, Weliington 6011 | PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140

—COriginal Message—-—

From: Jake Preston [mai i- - i ]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 11:07 a.m.

To: CLM Ministerial Services

Subject: Re: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [ ENCE:RE LEASi

EXTERNAL]
Dear CLM Ministerial Services, @% @
lam Ejﬁa'blé"td’réﬁn‘e‘fh‘é"reqbest;'Thisis-the--info 3t Seeking. | ould prefer you

each and eve thithat | am seeking the

\ ests and add;SSa er and above what |
| look forward to your/fepl @@

=

-- al Messag

ood mor@\
@% writing in regards to your Official Information Act request made on 3

have asked for in this single r

pril 2019 for:

“records and recollections of any meetings between executives, employees
or contractors of the GCCRS with any employees of or contractors to IAG
(NZ), Vero, AA, MAS, SR, EQC, FMG or the Insurance Council since 01 July
2018 til now. ( 03 April 2019)"




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
[1][email address] or 0508 624 327 to arrange a suitable time.

Kind regards &%
Ministerial Services @>@> @SE
Engagement, Communications and Ministerj
Email: [2][email address] @
Ministry of Busines: %I;eﬁ & Emplo /\ g
ington, PO %), ellington 6140

15 Stout S

- your guide to finding and using New Zealand government

vices

References

Visible links

1. mailto:[email address]

2. mailto:[email address]

3. hitp://www.mbie.govt.nz/
5. http//www.govt.nz/

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:



fyi-request-9997-03b18921@requests.fyi.org.nz

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our
privacy and copyright policies:
J/ffvi.org.nz/help/officers

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to
link to us from your organisation's OlA or LGOIMA page.




From: India Craddock

To: Darren Wright; Gemma Wiig
Ce: Iain Feist
Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Date: Friday, 3 May 2019 1:37:00 p.m.
Attachments: Response to your Official Information Act Reguest UNCLASSIFIED,msg
im, 1.pni
Hi all

This has been sent out ©

Thank you for all of your help on this, really appreciated. /,{

From: Darren Wright

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 10:43 a.m.
To: India Craddock; Gemma Wiig
Cc: Iain Feist

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Informa @t est [IN-CO ASE

EXTERNAL] \/

Signed attached.

From: India Craddock {
Sent: Thursday, 2 May 20

To: Darren Wright <
Cc: lain Feist <|a' i

Subject: RE: 455 - Your
EXTER&L{?
% d Gemma %

hat do you’t5 E&& roposed response? lain drafted it up.
?
Qrom India Craddock oy )

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2019 9:12 a.m.

To: Iain Feist; Darren Wright; Gemma Wiig

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

2
<7

mation Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE

Hi
How is this coming along?

Are we doing a refusal letter based on substantial collation? If so, | can draft something up quite
quickly.



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

Hi— | will put something together. The OIA does cover recollections and the PRA dges not

require a transcript of every conversation by a public servant.... % &
From: Darren Wright ' O \ S

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 3:27 p.m.

To: India Craddock <India.Cr mbie.gov GEMm @

<Gemma. Wiig@mbie.govt.nz>; lain Feist <[ain.Eelsl

) >
Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Officia 1q. m ﬁ: Request @ENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL] @ %

lain, over to you? @
We do record notes f ifigs etc that rﬂ%ng in the notes section on iViis. 1am
not aware of th r% ire ts under th L(@D s Act.

efinement i eet due particularity as we would have multiple
if it did meet BP\hwould all need to be redacted as it would relate to the

W:n ing to the property in question. Again happy to meet with
pfurt

>

Se , 17 April 2019 2:43 p.m.
iig <Gemma.Wiig@mbie.govt.nz>; Darren Wright <Darren. Wright@gccrs.govi.nz>;
<lain.Fei mbie. .nz

ject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE

@XTERNAL]

Hi all
The requester has responded, email attached.
Cheers

India

Frb_m: éemrﬁa Wiig



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
Gemma e
O\ ’-\\_' J\’
\ NN //;'
N

Thank you for your email of 9 April 2019, stating that you are unablgr/t‘ore}l(lh yohr Official ~_ \ _
Information Act request for “records and recollections of any gs Ween executlve;; \
employees or contractors of the GCCRS with any employe f”}e);ontractors to IAG (&Z), \\f.:"
Vero, AA, MAS, SR, EQC, FMG or the Insurance Counul sﬁt;pﬂNuly*Z’OlS til now @A ril -
2019)". \\ \ x_‘\ (NN

QA \\ ) B '"5:\\ k-.,_\\\u) ) '
The GCCRS currently has 20 staff who wo (f?‘kt\hﬁtfct with msu:aque c\?gpames almost
daily in relation to one of the 898 cases\th\bt h @ been reglstere CQES For every claim,
GCCRS is in contact with the insurance ‘cdru,;ighy There wil P‘Ren ‘multiple contacts
between the GCCRS and the u(sgratme cc;“ni/pany for e%& of those contacts is

within the scope of your mg’uem‘ \,

’r\ >
The request require\s(‘as:gn\ﬁént amoun; S(res rcln\u‘to interview staff, record their
recollectionsfor E \ﬂf:' andtos c\ her documents that record meetings with

the mg{ra}lc(l!fu anies. (

—

\
\.\\

\\““
\6 ﬁé%e\gal%not mak qn asseSsm\eht W|thout interviewing all the relevant GCCRS staff, it is
\ \}I t many o nversations about the homeowners insurance claim will concern
}nfarmatlon tl\at\ xﬂ‘\mgd\/lvner or insurer has supplied with an expectation of confidence.
Even if thl \:at\én could be collated easil,y it may ultimately be withheld under section
9(2)( As‘qtf,e’; to you previously, Darren Wright, GCCRS Director, is available to meet
assist in refining your request in order to more easily find the information you are
\igekl ; If the request remains as broad as it presently is we will decline the request on the
\\\géu s of substantial collation and research (Section 18 (h)).

\—/ Please contact Darren Wright at Darren.Wright@gccrs.govt.nz or 0508 624 327 to arrange a
suitable time.

Kind regards

From: Darren Wright-
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

To: Darren Wright <Darren. Wright@gccrs.govt.nz>; Gemma Wiig <Gemma. Wiig@mbie.govi.nz>;
india Craddock <India.Craddock@mbie.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

Hi — | made some edits — let me know if you think this is useful.

Vero, AA, MAS, SR, EQC, FMG or the Insurance
2019).

The GCCRS currently has 20 staff who@ze in contact@gkh \3 ce companies almost

daily in relation to one of the been regi LCRS. For every claim,
GCCRS is in contact with n company. CfTamt il be multiple contacts
between the GCCRS B thNgiishafnice company FQ e. Each of those contacts is within

the scope of you e% Q

The reque g}significa of research to interview staff, record their

r%@'o\n ach file an% any other documents recording meetings with the
e ﬁﬁ‘l .

@ panies.
% we canngt % essment without interviewing ali the relevant GCCRS staff, it is
ely that l‘-\‘hse conversations about the homeowners insurance claim will concern
informati omeowner or insurer has supplied with an expectation of confidence.
\E formation could be collated easily it may ultimately be withheld under section
ai. offered to you previously, Darren Wright, GCCRS Director, is available to meet
you to assist in refining your request in order to more easily find the information you are

eeking. If the request remains as broad as it presently is we will decline the request on the
grounds of substantial collation and research (Section 18 (h)).

f e o it : .

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

The key component for me is that every claim will be covered by this request so ev
we have had with regards to each insurance claim will have to be recalled, doc
private items redacted.

meeting
and then

i CL RS s

From: lain Feist
Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 3:30 p.m.
To: Darren Wright <Darr i :

EXTERNAL]

Hi India,

iig <Gemma. Wii bie.govt.nz>; india Craddock <India.Craddock@mbie.govt.nz>
RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE

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

<India.Craddock@mbi >

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

india — can you please arrange for MBIE Legal to advise on next steps?

Thanks

From: Darren Wright

Sent: Tuesday, 9 Aprii 2019 11:47 a.m.

To: India Craddock; Gemma Wiig

Subject: RE: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information
EXTERNAL]

We need to check with legal but again | don @

would also suggest we consider discuss@ uest with the

My view is that again we shouldpHento with him e
i % o reject his

<A ;

to work with us then yes we
everything we can to

Regards, %

Dar r@

D@ ter Christchurch
Q .

2CCrSEOv N7 Telephone: 0508 624 327
W ‘r evel 2, 161 Cashel Street, Christchurch 8140

imoResolution Service

reater Chnstchurch
Claims Resolution Service

From: India Craddock

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 11:29 a.m.

To: Gemma Wiig <Gemma.Wiig@mbie govt.nz>; Darren Wright <Datren Wright@gccrs govt.nz>
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

-——-Original Message—-—
From: CLM Ministerial Services
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 11:25 a.m.

To: India Craddock @
Cc: Casey Hamilton Harrison
-CANRBENCE:REL

Subject: FW: DOIA 1819-1455 - Your Official Information Act Request

EXTERNAL] @

To note, Mr Preston has declined to refine scope. @
Jan Morison @

TEAM LEADER MINISTERIAL WRITING (

<O

@%r Ministerial Services,

| am unable to refine the request. This is the information | am seeking. If you would prefer you
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

(NZ), Vero, AA, MAS, SR, EQC, FMG or the Insurance Council since lJuIy

2018 til now. ( 03 April 2019)” O - $

There are a substantial number of documen\ %; cope of yo
request. To ensure that the Ministry i |s gﬂ we ask th

please refine your request. )

A o
D N
Darren Wright, I%mect r-G it Christc -i'(‘CIa“l- s*Besolution Services

is able tom t assust in r flaing
find the in f%tl you are see
[1] ih\\dy or 0508 62 Wa;a

Klnd regar %\ S
Q%lstenal Services
Engagement, Communications and Ministerial Services

Email: [2][email address]

“records and recollections of any meetings between executives, employee §%\/ &
or contractors of the GCCRS with any employees of or contractors to I ;

’

(

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

15 Stout Street, Wellington, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140

[Blwww.mbie.govt.nz



[4)cid:image001.ong@01D2A86C.030B1D00

[5lwww.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government
services
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1. mailto:[email address] @

2. mailto:[email address]

3. http://www.mbie.govt.nz/

5. bttp://www.govt.nz/ ; %

Please use this ema|| address for all replles to this :.

Disclaimer: This message and any repl ke will be pu | e internet. Our
privacy and copyright pohcues

If you find this servic
link to us from y







